Abraham Alvarez

From: Criminal Justice <Criminallustice@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 3:43 PM

To: Criminal Justice

Subject: Now Available: FY2020 JAGC Solicitation
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Byrne JAG Partners:

We are pleased to announce the JAG-Countywide (JAGC) local solicitation is now available. The solicitation describes the
application process and includes an appendix with the allocations for each county. FDLE’s Office of Criminal Justice
Grants {(OCJG) has also posted information to our website with instructions and additional program guidance.

Each Board of County Commissioners {BOCC) must complete the Certificate of Participation to designate a County
Coordinator.

A county coordinator is appointed to:
e coordinate the 51% process;
o ensure all 51% letters are submitted to OCJG prior to application;
o distribute the SIMON announcement code and instructions to applicants approved by the 51% process;
e ensure each applicant meets program eligibility requirements; and
s oversee application submissions within the jurisdiction to ensure deadlines and program requirements are met.

The Certificate of Participation must be completed and submitted to criminaljustice@fdle.state.fl.us by April 30, 2021.

Once the certification is received, FDLE will forward additional information to the County Coordinator.

FDLE cannot approve any JAGC subgrant applications until the county’s 51% process has been completed and OCJG has
received all properly signed letters.

JAGC subrecipients and implementing agencies are encouraged to contact their County Coordinators with any questions
regarding this process.

If a local government is unable to meet the submission deadline, County Coordinators may send requests for a deadline
extension to criminaljustice@fdle.state.fl.us.

Thank you again and we look forward to working with you on this program.
Thank you,

Office of Criminal Justice Grants

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

(850) 617-1250

Visit our website at: http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Grants/Home.aspx
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JAG Forms {/Grants/Forms/JAG-Forms.espx)

The Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant - Ciuntywide
{JAGC) program focuses on improving the criminal justice gystam by
funding initalives within local and atate agencles. JAGC funds may be
used to implement programs in one of the following program fureas: (1)
flaw enforcement; (2) prosscution, courts, and indigent defense; (3)

JAG Archive (/Grants/F g/ JAG-Archive.aspx)

JAG Strategic Ptan (/Grants/Programe/JAG/JAG-Strategic-Plan.aspx}

www.fdle.state.fl.us/Grants/Documents/Funding-Opportunities/JAGC/FY2020.aspx

P ond @) and
reenty; (5) drug and ()

and gy {7) crime victim and witnessed: and (8)
menisl heakth,

Eligibiiity
The JAGC progrem is open to units of locs! govemmen} with an
slocstion determined by the state’s formuls-besed funding mabrix,
Prospective subrecipients mus! assure the entities identified inj the grant
appiication are approved by the county via the 51% procesy, and ad
projects submitted in the to those

Project Partod
Subawards will be approved for a 6 to 18 month project periad between
October 1, 2020 and Septsmber 30, 2022,

JAG Strategic Plan

To comply with ihe new 0! k
outtined in Section 502 of the Omnibus Crime Control end Safe Streets
Act, the Office of Criminal Justice Grants developed the State i Florids
Byme JAG Strategic Plan
{/Grania/Documents/JAGC/SFY2020/2019_JAG-Stratagic-
Plan_FINAL.2spx). The strategic pian outiines key priorties fof Florida's
JAG funding based on results from the survey of local agency partners
and stals agency long renge progrem plans. Subreciplents arp strongly
encoursged (o fund projects addressing at least one of the|identified
priortes.

Certificate of Participstion - Dsadsine Friday, Aprll 30, 2021}
The Office of Criminal Justics Grants ls currently sccepling the signed
Cestification of Participation (/Granta/Documents/JAGC/SFY2021/FY20-
COP-Certificate-O. aspx{COP) designsing 8 county
coordinator, The signed COP should be submilted elacirgnically to
criminsijustice@fdie state.Nus  (makio:criminaustico@fdie Alats.Nus?
subject=FY2019%20JAGC%20COP)by Friday, Apni 30, 2021,

$1% Process - Deadiine Friday, May 14, 2021,
The Office of Crimina) Juslice Grants is currently accepling algnad 51%
letters, OCJG cannol approve eny application until the 51% refiuiremant
is satisfled for the county. The signed letter should be pubmitied
elactronically to criminaljustice@idie ptate.flus
{mailio-criminafustice@fdio.state.fus?
eublect=FY2019%20JAGC%2051%25%20Letter) by Friday,[May 14,
2021,

NOTE: If you are unable to meet either deadline above, plaash send an
emaid to criminafjustice@fdie piate.fA.us
(maifto:criminajustice@fdilo state Nus?
subject=FY2019%20JAGC%20COP/51%25% 20Extension% 20Request)
pr g the date the will be 1o 0CJG.

“Failure to submit the COP or 51% letters by the desdiinps above
without notifying OCJG of delays will result in the juiisdiction
being desmed Ineliglble for FY2020 JAGC funding.*

Punding Opportunity Attachments

. FY20 JAGC Allocations
(Grants/Documents/JAGC/SFY2021/FY20-JAGC-
Allocstions s3px)

» FY20 JAGC Certificats of Papticipation
{/Grants/Documenta/ JAGC/SFY2021/FY20-COP-Certifichle-Of-
Participation.sspx)

* FY20 JAGC County Coprdinators
{/Grants/Documents/JAGC/SFY2021/2021-04-01-County-
Coordinatons espx)

« FY20 JAGC Subapicitation

{/Grants/Documents/JAGC/SFY2021/FY2020-LocahJA
Subgrant-Solicitation.aspx)
* OCIG Gmant Writng Guide A/Grant-

Writing-Guide-2019-{final).aspx)
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Fiscal Year 2020 JAGC Allocations

County Allocation County Allocation
Alachua $71,953 Lake $78,204
Baker $23,107 Lee $162,684
Bay $81,291 Leon $90,077
Bradford $34,834 Levy $32,005
Brevard $131,689 Liberty $19,848
Broward $348,691 Madison $41,934
Calhoun $19,708 Manatee $103,811
Charlotte $58,368 Marion $84,659
Citrus $39,679 Martin $53,186
Clay $48,611 Monroe $55,199
Collier $84,138 Nassau $39,917
Columbia $38,642 Okaloosa $67,078
Dade $551,650 Okeechobee $58,352
Desoto $32,596 Orange $292,766
Dixie $23,274 Osceola $82,691
Duval $239,400 Palm Beach $277,983
Escambia $105,334 Pasco $106,511
Flagler $35,748 Pinellas $236,358
Franklin $34,832 Polk $168,323
Gadsden $24,390 Putnam $60,054
Gilchrist $18,687 Santa Rosa $43,333
Glades $14,806 Sarasota $94,379
Gulf $37,527 Seminole $112,827
Hamilton $43,393 St. Johns $53,560
Hardee $34,432 St. Lucie $79,881
Hendry $64,820 Sumter $43,990
Hernando $49,480 Suwannee $31,137
Highlands $50,648 Taylor $34,417
Hillsborough $288,815 Union $13,424
Holmes $23,446 Volusia $129,365
Indian River $51,033 Wakulla $19,840
Jackson $23,355 Walton $28,161
Jefferson $29,627 Washington $26,060
Lafayette $19,206

Total JAGC $5,599,224



